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TO:   Regional Street Naming Committee 

 

FROM:  Bradley Kaneyuki, Technology Services / GIS 

 

SUBJECT:  Request a Street Name Change 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

On Monday, October 10th, 2016, Michael D Gross contacted GIS, Technology Services to 

request a street name change.  In his view, the street name is inappropriate and inconsistent with 

the naming convention of the surrounding street names.  The street arches 470 feet from 

FAIRVIEW BLVD northward to MOUNT ROSE HWY in Incline Village (see attached map) 

and resides predominately in a Washoe County right-of-way that terminates approximately 50 

feet into a NDOT right-of-way on the north end.   He has requested to rename the public road 

from JIMBO’S SHORTCUT to CHATEAU ACRES.  GIS has performed its due diligence by 

checking the street name against the Master Street Directory for any existing street name 

duplicates or similar phonetically-sounding street names for the purposes of Emergency 

Management.  CHATEAU ACRES has been entered into the Reservation table of the Master 

Street Directory. 


